## **Decisions of the Licensing Committee**

10 November 2021

Members Present:-

Councillor John Marshall (Chairman)

Councillor Linda Freedman Councillor Val Duschinsky Councillor Lachhya Gurung Councillor Wendy Prentice Councillor Claire Farrier Councillor Zakia Zubairi Councillor Danny Rich

### Apologies for Absence

Councillor John Hart Councillor Barry Rawlings Councillor Gabriel Rozenberg Councillor Nick Mearing-Smith

#### 1. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 12 July 2021, be agreed as a correct record.

#### 2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

Councillors Hart, Mearing Smith, Rawlings and Rozenberg.

### 3. DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS

### 4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

None.

# 5. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)

None.

### 6. MEMBERS ITEMS (IF ANY)

None.

# 7. REVISED GAMBLING STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES (POLICY)

The Chairman introduced the report, which related to the outcome of recent consultation to a revised Gambling Act Statement of Principles (Policy) which, if approved by the Committee, would come into effect on Friday 28 January 2022.

It was noted that there had been some responses, but there were no changes to policy.

#### **RESOLVED** that

- 1. The policy, as detailed in Appendix 1, be approved;
- 2. It be recommended that the policy be adopted at the next full meeting of Council.

#### 8. SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING POLICY

The Chairman introduced the report, regarding the outcome of the recent consultation in relation to a new policy for Special Treatments Licences which, if approved by the committee would take effect on 1st January 2022.

It was noted that there had been no changes to the policy and no responses to consultation.

Members asked if treatments such as Botox were included in the policy, as they had some concerns relating to this.

Officers replied that such treatments weren't covered by the policy but were overseen by medical practitioners, although it wasn't a requirement for a medical practitioner to administer treatments.

There were also joint working arrangements in place to deal with any concerns.

RESOLVED that the policy, as detailed in Appendix 1 of the report, be approved by the Committee

#### 9. LICENSING COMMITTEE REPORT ON WALKERS OF MULTIPLE DOGS

The Chairman expressed concern that a formal report was not available for this meeting and the Group Manager apologised and gave an assurance that this would not be repeated in future.

Officers gave a verbal update on the current situation and the options being looked at with a formal report being submitted to the February 2022 meeting.

Members were invited to contact Officers with any concerns they had about this issue.

An informal briefing note would also be circulated to Members after this meeting.

RESOLVED that the update be noted.

#### 10. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

**RESOLVED** that the Work Programme be noted.

11.	ANY ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES IS URGENT
	NONE.

The meeting finished at 7.29pm